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upon the borough. And so the Lord Ordinary’s last interlocutor imports, agree-
ably to the decision in the case of Kinghorn, and to the known rule in such
cases. _ . ' :

« Tue Lorps find, That the Lowland church of Campbletown, being a pa-
rochial church, ought to be repaired and rebuilt at the expense of the heritors
and borough; and, as the defenders are not heritars, find they are not entitled
to any part of the area, except such share of that part falling to the borough as
may effeir to them, in proportion with the other inhabitants.
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1996, December 17.
Eary of MarcumoNT and Others against Earr of Home and Others.

Tur church of Eccles being tebuilt, the Sheriff, in a process of division of the
area, found that a former division was an improper one, being against the con-
sent of some of the principal heritors, and that the same was not binding ; and
found that each heritor’s share must be set apart by itself, and that the heritors
‘have choice of place, according to the valuation of their several estates, and ap-
pointed a sworn surveyor and measurer to proportion the said area accordingly.
Tue Lorps, in an advocation, sustained that judgment, with this variation,
“That each heritor, in proportion to his valued rent, must have a seat in the
church for himself and family, distinct from the share of the area, to be allot-
ted to his tenants; but that, in dividing the whole area of the church, the area
of each heritor’s seat must be taken iz computo in making up his share corre-
sponding to his valued rent. ~Se¢ APPENDIX.
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1481, November 20.
The Fruers and Heaps of Famivries in the TownN of Crierr, ggainst The
Heritors of the Parisa of CRIEFr.

Tug parish church of Crieff being insufficient for accommodating the whole
parish, and having likewise become ruinous, the question occurred, by whom,
and in what proportions, the expense of building a new one was to be de-
frayed.

The old church was capable of containing 500 persons; and no discovery
could be made, by whom it had been either originally erected, or afterwards
repaired. The Presbytery of Auchterarder, within whose bounds it is situated,
reported, that the new church ought to be sufficient to contain 1200 hearers,
and that the examinable persons in the parish amounted to 1980. Of these,



